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August 24, 2023

Town of Palm Beach Planning, Zoning and Building Department
132 N County Road Letter of Intent — ARC-22-201 Second Submittal

The Palm Beach Synagogue is requesting an extension of the ARCOM approved demolition for 132 N. County Rd.
Demolition was previously approved at the September 27%, 2022 ARCOM meeting. Please reference the attached
Development Order for details.

Demolition has not yet commenced due to the delay in the design and approval process of the new structure.

Please let us know if you need additional information.

Respectfully Submitted,

Roger P. Janssen, AIA
Dailey Janssen Architects, P.A.
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